Appointment:

From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Ross-leech, Diane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DPRS);
To: [Redacted |

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Kraska,

David (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DTK 5);|Redacted
Redacted

\RedaCted \ nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov
(nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); mts@cpuc.ca.gov (mts@cpuc.ca.gov);
billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov (billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov);
maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); lisa.orsaba@cpuc.ca.gov
(lisa.orsaba@cpuc.ca.gov); jdronges@dfg.ca.gov (jdronges@dfg.ca.gov);
aferranti@dfg.ca.gov (aferranti@dfg.ca.gov); mlynch@dfg.ca.gov
(mlynch@dfg.ca.gov); jnavicky@dfg.ca.gov (jnavicky@dfg.ca.gov);
kweiss@dfg.ca.gov (kweiss@dfg.ca.gov); sanderson@waterboards.ca.gov
(sanderson@waterboards.ca.gov); 'Elizabeth Lee' (EMLee@waterboards.ca.gov)
(EMLee@waterboards.ca.gov); Jennifer Buckingham Garcia (jbgarcia@dfg.ca.gov)
(jbgarcia@dfg.ca.gov); IVANCE@dfg.ca.gov JVANCE@dfg.ca.gov);
ibaer@dfg.ca.gov (ibaer@dfg.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: GO 131-D Primer
Location: San Francisco - exact location TBD
Start:  6/19/2012 1:00:00 PM

End: 6/19/2012 3:00:00 PM

Here is meeting notice — | would like to send out an update today with the room location —
conference room 2852 at 77 Beale Street, get the names to security and the agenda:

Draft agenda:

interagency Meeting Follow Up re: CPUC GO 131-D CEQA Review

1. Introductions and Purpose of Meeting — Meredith/Chip

2. CPUC GO 131-D Primer — Mary Jo/Billie

3. PG&E Discussion of various Project Case Studies ~ Glen/David/lo Lynn
Everyone ok with this so | can do this before noon?

Thanks!

----- Original Appointment-----
From:|Redacted
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Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:08 PM

To:‘Redacted ‘Ross-leech, Diane; nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov; Maryio.borak@cpuc.ca.qov;
billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov; mts@cpuc.ca.gov; Lisa.orsaba@cpuc.ca.gov; idronges@dfg.ca.qov;
sanderson@waterboards.ca.gov; 'Elizabeth Lee' (EMLee@waterboards.ca.gov); ibaer@dfg.ca.gov;
Jennifer Buckingham Garcia (ibgarcia@dfg.ca.gov); miynch@dfg.ca.gov; inavicky@dfg.ca.gov;
kweiss@dfg.ca.qov; IWANCE@dfg.ca.qov; AFERRANTIGdfg.ca.gov; Allen, Meredith; Kraska, David
(Law)]Redacted |

Cc: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"

Subject: FW: GO 131-D Primer

When: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: San Francisco - exact location TBD

Here it is again. We still need to get a conference room at CPUC. I'll mention to Janelle and/or
Meredith when | speak with them next.

Redacte

From: [Redacted

Sent:lnumiaL_MaL'}Z 2012 5:08 PM
To{Redacted icholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov; Maryio.borak@cpuc.ca.qov;

billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov; mts@cpuc.ca.gov; Lisa.orsaba@cpuc.ca.gov; idronges@dfa.ca.qov;
sanderson@waterboards.ca.gov; 'Elizabeth Lee' (EMLee@waterboards.ca.qov); ibaer@dfg.ca.qoy;
Jennifer Buckingham Garcia (ibgarcia@dfg.ca.gov); mivnch@dfa.ca.gov; inavicky@dfg.ca.qgov;
kweiss@dfg.ca.gov; IVANCE@dfg.ca.gov;, AFERRANTIGdfa.ca.gov; Allen, Meredith; Kraska, David
(Law); Ross-leech, Diane;|Redacted

Cc: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"

Subject: GO 131-D Primer

When: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: San Francisco - exact location TBD

Thank you all for responding to the recent Doodle Poll regarding a meeting on General Order
131-D. Please HOLD this time for a San Francisco venue — more detail to follow shortly.

Nance

Redacted

Manager, Regulatory Outreach
Environmental Policy

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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